Zachary A. Helm

Jacksonville, FL 32244, <u>zachary.a.helm@gmail.com</u>, 603-988-7081, Linkedin: <u>www.linkedin.com/in/zachary-helm-2327aa186</u>

Bio: Currently attending Lynn University online to obtain my bachelor's in Aviation Operation. Served 4 years in the US Navy as a Master at Arms (Military Police). Able to speak a little Spanish (EU). Experience in team lead/management level leadership.

Work Experience

Department Manager

Sportsman's Warehouse, Jacksonville FL, 40 hours per week, July 2024 - November 2024

Oversaw daily operations within my assigned department, to include the management of 7 employees, ensuring training compliance was met, and helped individuals with professional development.

Customer Service | Mentoring | Team Leadership & Development | Operational Efficiency | Cross-Department Collaboration

Hunting Lead

Sportsman's Warehouse, Jacksonville FL, 40 hours per week, November 2022 – June 2023

Oversaw the employees in the hunting department. Prepared lawful transfer of firearms to customers. Supervised ensuring department remained clean and inventory was properly kept.

Customer Service | Mentoring | Leadership | POS System

Master At Arms (Military Police)

U.S. Navy, Jacksonville FL, 50-70 hours per week, July 2018 – July 2022

Trained as Military Police

Provided security for NAS Jacksonville, verifying ID's to ensure proper access was given to over 21,000 personnel. Conducted thousands of vehicle inspections and provided overall security for base events.

Enforced local, base, state, and federal law to the installation.

Worked as a Pass and ID technician for 1 year, position required running background checks and allowing or denying individuals access to the base under set base, local, state, and federal laws.

Worked as a TAO (Tactical Action Officer) providing aerospace security for the base from small UAS drones in the C-sUAS (Counter small Unmanned Ariel Systems) Division.

Military Experience | Security | Law Enforcement | DoD Experience | Customer Service | Aviation | Computer Skills | Administrative experience | Microsoft Word

Other Experience

Cashier/Bagger

Demoulas Market Basket, Rochester NH, 2016-2018

Education

A1 in Spanish

Instituto Hemingway Spanish School, Bilbao Spain, 2024

Certifications and Licenses

Secret Clearance | CPR Certification | First Aid | Drivers license | Boating License | Student Pilot License